UNIVERSITY OF DELHI
feeen favafaenaa

No.CB.I1/0261/2011/ 1/ ‘ 25.03.2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am directed to append herewith a copy of letter
No.F.14-21/2014(CPP-1I) dated 04.03.2015 addressed to the
Vice-Chancellor from the Secretary, UGC regarding initiative
being taken by the Govt. of India for helping installation of
“Solar. Photovoltaic System’ on the rooftops and on the
grounds in educational institutions for information and
necessary action at your end.

Thanking you,
Yoursfa'lfully,
(Dr. Na | Kumar)
Encl: As above. Assistant Regisffdr (Colleges-NT)

Copy for information to:

1.  The Director, Computer Centre with the request to
kindly upload the letter on the website of the University.
University Engineer

All Head(s) of the Department of the University

Deputy Dean (Academic), DU

Provost(s) of the Halls/Hostels of the University.
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University of Delhi, Main Campus, Delhi-110 007 (India)
Tel. : 27667725 / 27662880 Fax : 27666350; Website : www.du.ac.in
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favafeareg Sgem s
University Grants Commission
(vva aves T WETEE, WRE OER)
{Ministry of Human Resource Development, Govt. of Ind

EGIE T qnl, W Rwit-110002
Bohadur Shah Zaiur Marg, New Delhi-110002
Ph.: 011-23239337, 23236288,
d{%ﬂ/ 38858, email ; jssandhu.uge@nici

DONoF 1421p0t4cPpy T 2" March, 2015
Dear Sir/Madam, °

The Government of India is taking an"initiative of helping installation of solar
photovoltaic systems in educational institutions. In this regard, in continuation of

my eariier ietter dated 5% December, 2014, | reiterate that queries and
information regarding installation of solar photovoltaic system on the rooftops and

on the grounds of the mstltutlons/organ|zatrons can be obtained from Dr.- N,P.
Singh, Adviser, Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, Block No. 14, CGO ™
Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110 003 (telephone No. 011-2436 2288 and
email : npsinghmnes@nic.in). ' y

It would be appreciated if this particular communication is sen—t" to all affiliated -

Colleges of your esteemed University.

With regards,
Yours sincerely,

‘K,

/

i A
N 1 N NN

(Jaspal S. Sandhu)
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The Vice Chancellor
University of Delhi
University Road
Delhi - 110 007
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Proforma for proposals on Solar Photovoitaic péﬁe!s in Government/Public Sector Undertaking, etc. buildings

SLNo. | Name & Addressof | Total land No. of Total Annual Average Whether a Renewable | Remarks
Ministry/ available available for | buildings approximate electricity rate per policy has been | Energy, if
Department/Public (inSq.m.) | placing solar | with rcof roof-top area | consumption unit paid adopted to use any, used at
Sector undertaking photovoltaic | tops available for | (No. of units) during only LED lamps | present

panels placing solar | during 2013-14 | 2013-12
(in sq.m) photovoltaic (Rs/Unit)
panels
(in sq.m.)
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